



City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

April 25, 2000

Dave Larrow, P.E.
Holmes & Narver, Inc.
6501 Americas Parkway, NE, Suite 4100
Albuquerque, NM 87112

RE: GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN FOR TRACT E, LANDS OF SPRINGER
CORPORATION: LOS ANGELES LANDFILL (C-17/D018) ENGINEER'S
STAMP DATED 4/21/00

Dear Mr. Larrow,

Based upon the information provided in your April 24, 2000,
submittal, the project referred to above is approved for grading
permit.

Once the construction is complete, an Engineer Certification, per
the DPM checklist, will be required.

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3988.

Sincerely,

Stuart Reeder, P.E.

Stuart Reeder, P.E.
Hydrology Division

xc: Whitney Reiersen
✓file

DRAINAGE INFORMATION SHEET

PROJECT TITLE: L.A. Landfill Grading and Drainage Plan ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE #: C-17 / D018
DRB #: _____ EPC #: _____ WORK ORDER #: _____
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Tract E, Lands of Springer Corp.
CITY ADDRESS: Alameda Blvd
ENGINEERING FIRM: Holmes + Narver Inc CONTACT: Dave Larrow
ADDRESS: 6561 Americas Pkwy NE, Ste 700 PHONE: 889-4174
OWNER: City EHD CONTACT: Marcia Pincus
ADDRESS: Room 3023, City County Bldg PHONE: 768-2618
ARCHITECT: _____ CONTACT: _____
ADDRESS: _____ PHONE: _____
SURVEYOR: City / Wilson & Co CONTACT: Glean
ADDRESS: Basement City County Bld PHONE: 768-3981
CONTRACTOR: _____ CONTACT: _____
ADDRESS: _____ PHONE: _____

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:

- ☐ DRAINAGE REPORT
☒ DRAINAGE PLAN
☐ CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
☐ GRADING PLAN
☐ EROSION CONTROL PLAN
☐ ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION
☐ OTHER

PRE-DESIGN MEETING:

- ☐ YES
☒ NO
☐ COPY PROVIDED

CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:

- ☐ SKETCH PLAT APPROVAL
☐ PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
☐ S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D. APPROVAL
☐ S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
☐ SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
☐ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
☐ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
☒ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
☐ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY APPROVAL
☐ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
☐ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
☐ S.A.D. DRAINAGE REPORT
☐ DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS
☐ OTHER _____ (SPECIFY)

DATE SUBMITTED: 4-20-00
BY: David J Larrow

RECEIVED
APR 24 2000
HYDROLOGY SECTION



City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

April 14, 1994

Mr. Scott McGee
Isaacson & Arfman, PA
128 Monroe St. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

RE: GRADING PERMIT SUBMITTAL FOR BALLOON PARK (C-17/D18) ENGINEER'S STAMP
DATED 4/11/94

Dear Mr. McGee:

Based upon your 4/13/94 submittal concerning the referenced project, Grading Permit approval is granted at this time. Please keep in mind that a Topsoil Disturbance Permit is required prior to commencing with the grading of the site.

If I can be of further assistance, feel free to contact me at 768-3622.

Cordially,

Scott Davis
PWD, Hydrology Division

(WP+8461)

c: Larry Caudill

~~File~~

